# RAHUL PRAJAPAT

Jaipur (Rajasthan) • +91 9257883477 • prajapatrahul9277@gmail.com

# **SUMMARY**

Experienced graphic designer with 2+ years of experience. Excited to help your company expand social media engagement with captivating content, video and static assets. Technical expertise and outside-the-box thinking will prove to be valuable addition to your creative teams and personal contributions.

# **WORK EXPERIENCE**

Freelancing January 2021 - Oct 2022

As a Graphic Designer and video Editor

Internship versai technology Jaipur (Rajasthan)

Oct 2022 - Jan 2023

As a Graphic Designer

Gaura Web Technology ( Ahmedabad )

Jan 2023- Dec 2024

As a Graphic Designer

Versai technology Jaipur (Rajasthan)

Dec 2024 - Preesent

As a Graphic Designer

**EDUCATION** 

Bachelor Of Arts (RBSE) Pandit Deendayal Upadhyaya Shekhawati Dec 2022 - Present

university (Rajasthan)

Graphic Designer Course From Udemy March 2023

#### **TECHNICAL SKILLS**

Adobe Photoshop, Adobe illustrator, Adobe After Effect, Adobe Premire pro, Figma, Filmora, HTML, Microsoft Excel, Microsoft Word.

# **LANGUAGES**

Hindi, English, Rajasthani.